TRAVEL

Nou/
TAHOE

NEVADOA
AGENDA

Board Meeting
Travel North Tahoe Nevada
Wednesday, May 15, 2024 3:00 pm

Mission Statement
Encourage destination experiences that support a vibrant economy, enhance community character and foster
environmental stewardship.

Our Vision
Preserve and enhance a vibrant and innovative destination by leading in stewardship and sustainability.

The Board of Directors of Travel North Tahoe Nevada will hold their monthly meeting on Wednesday May 15™,
2024 beginning at 3:00pm. The meeting will be held at the Travel North Tahoe Welcome Center office located
at 969 Tahoe Blvd, Incline Village, NV 89451.

Public Notice

This notice has been properly posted at the following locations: Incline Village Post Office, IVGID Office, Crystal Bay
Post Office, Travel North Tahoe Nevada, at https://travelnorthtahoenevada.com/ and NRS 232.2175 at

https: notice.nv.gov,

Public Comment

Public Comment will be at the beginning and ending of this meeting and is limited to three minutes. The public is encouraged
to comment on all agenda items as well as issues not on the agenda during the Public Comment period. Agenda items may
be taken out of order, may be combined for consideration by the Board, and may be removed from the Agenda at any time.
Members of the public desiring to speak must complete a “Request to Speak” form and return it to the TNTNV clerk at the
beginning of the meeting. Comments based upon viewpoint may not be restricted by the Board.

Supporting Materials

Supporting materials for the meeting are available on the TNTNV website at https://travelnorthtahoenevada.com/.
Pursuant to NRS 241.020(6), supporting material is made available to the general public at the same time it is provided to
the Board. The designated contact to obtain support materials is Greg Long, 969 Tahoe Blvd, Incline Village NV 89451
775-832-1606.

Items on the agenda are for possible action by the Board of Directors unless stated otherwise. Items will not necessarily be
considered in the order listed. The Board of Directors may combine two or more agenda items for consideration, may
remove an item from the agenda or may delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.




Page 2

Board Agenda

II.

I11.

Iv.

VI.

VIL

VIII.

IX.

XI.

XII.

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVIL

XVIL.

XVIII.

XIX.

AGENDA

Call to Order/Roll Call

PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020

This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether

or not it is included on the Agenda of this meeting.

Approval of Agenda (For Possible Action)

Approval of February 2024 Special Board Minutes (For Possible Action)

Approval of the March 2024 Board Minutes (For Possible Action)

Approval of TNTNV Strategic Plan (For Possible Action) (20 min)

FY 2024/25 Fund Transfer Revenue Review (For Possible Action) (15 min)
By-Law Review and Possible Revision (For Possible Action) (20 min)

Update on Board Nomination Process (10 min)
April 2024 Financial Statements (For Possible Action) (10 min)

FY 2023/24 CEO Review Process and Timeline (15 min)
Submittal of April Dashboard (20 min)
Management Reports

Departmental Reports
a) Conference/Leisure Sales
b) Consumer Advertising/Social/Content
¢) TNTNYV Public Relations

Old Business
e  Welcome Center Book Signing Event
e TART Connect RSCVA Funding
New Business
¢ Tunes On Tap/Alibi Ale Concert Series Sponsorship
e Gambler Run Music Festival Sponsorship

Director Comments
PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether

or not it is included on the Agenda of this meeting.

Adjournment — (For Possible Action)

Chair

Chair

Chair
Chair

Chair

Chapman

Chapman/Long
Chapman

Chapman
Long

Chair
Long
Chapman

Chapman

Chair

Chair

Chair

Chair



IL.

II1.

IV.

TRAVEL

Noelre
TAHOE

NEVADA

February 2024 Special Board Meeting Minutes
Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau
Tuesday, February 6™,2024, 2:00pm

Call to Order/Roll Call Claudia Andersen

The Travel North Tahoe Nevada Special Board Meeting was called to order at 2:00pm by Chair
Claudia Andersen. Roll call was taken, and the following members were present: Claudia
Andersen, Bill Watson, Blane Johnson, and Eric Roe. The following TNTNV employees were
present: Andy Chapman, President/CEO and Greg Long, Chief Operating Officer. Legal
representation from Hutchison and Steffen.

PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Claudia Andersen
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether or not it is included on the
Agenda of this meeting.

None

Approval of Agenda Claudia Andersen

Motion to approve the February 2024 agenda by Bill Watson. Second by Blane Johnson.
Approved.

Discussion and Update Prior Board Action Regarding Sale and Andy Chapman
Donation of Certain Barge Assets

Andy Chapman noted that an initial discussion regarding the sale of the barges was at the board
retreat in April where it was determined to sell the barges to the highest bidder. He noted there is
an interested buyer, and he wishes to reaffirm the Board’s viewpoint on the sale. He also noted
that the Board previously discussed keeping the barge that was donated in the community.

Chair Claudia Anderson noted there are two parts (sale and donation) for discussion.

Andy Chapman provided a recap of the four barges and noted TNTNV purchased them in 2018.
The barges are appraised at $67,000 each; the replacement value would be $100,000 each (for
each of three big ones).

Blane Johnson recalled the Board being ready to move the barges along and donating the smaller
one if it could not be sold with the others. Andy Chapman replied three were purchased and one

3



was donated. The previous thinking had been to keep the donated one, which does not attach to
the others doesn’t attach, in community.

Blane Johnson started the conversation around interest in the barges shown by community
members. Andy Chapman noted someone had spoken with Greg Long; they had met with
individuals in September, Chapman sent, and then resent an email to that group. The most recent
email sent about two and a half weeks ago did not receive a reply.

Blane Johnson gave more specifics about a conversation he had had with an individual,
discussing previous sale/purchase of barges between Red, White, and Tahoe Blue and TNTNV.
Eric Roe asked what TNTNV purchased them for, and Andy Chapman noted $37,000, the amount
of Red, White, and Tahoe Blue’s debt.

COO Greg Long reported that a meeting with IVCBA focused on all July 4™ activities being at
the private beaches in Incline Village. At that meeting, someone asked if barges were available
still.

In response to a question from Eric Roe, Andy Chapman shared the barges are at the Ponderosa
property and right now there is no storage fee. Chapman said he had concerns there could be
changes in that arrangement any time.

Bill Watson noted the longer the floats on barges are exposed to UV, they degrade. He started a
motion to grant staff authority to sell three largest barges to highest bidder. To which Blane
Johnson added so long that the highest bid was more than the amount we paid. Andy Chapman
noted the current offer is 20K per barge; $60,000 for all three.

Blane Johnson shared thoughts that if the community is not given a chance to keep the barges, we
would be the “bad guy.” He noted he is in favor of moving along and would like whoever to reach
out to the local group again to share we have a buyer and learn if they are interested or not. Greg
Long shared his agreement for this idea.

The discussion moved to the donation of one barge. Andy Chapman shared the Sheriff’s boat uses
extra space at Thunderbird Lodge to dock. Claudia Anderson asked if we are interested in
entertaining idea to donate said barge to the community. Andy Chapman noted the donation could
be to the Thunderbird Lodge or to somewhere else in the community.

After Claudia Anderson’s inquiry, legal counsel noted it would be in best interest for Bill Watson,
chief executive at the Thunderbird Lodge, to recuse his vote.

Blane Johnson made motion to authorize Andy Chapman to pursue opportunity to donate the
fourth, smaller barge, after engaging with all parties interested in purchasing. Second by Eric
Roe. All in favor. Bill Watson abstained.

Update and Discussion on TART Connect Zone 3 Funding Shortfall Andy Chapman
CEO Andy Chapman shared TNTNV has been actively involved in TART Connect. Last year,

RSCVA donated $350,000 from tax receipts they generate from IVCB; Chapman anticipated this
would be the same this year; however, all funding from RSCVA was denied. COO Greg Long



later added the main reason RSCVA denied funding is because of 60% of TART Connect use is
local ridership.

Chapman was asked to go to RTC (Regional Transportation Commission in Washoe County) to
support micro transit. Chapman compared TNTNV’s previous financial support of TART
Connect to what was included in this year’s budget. Blane Johnson shared he loves the program,
and we did our part in trying to get it up and going. He would like to better understand our
process to move it along until others fund it.

CEO Andy Chapman is working on some scenarios regarding modifications in services. While
looking at service reductions, funding is continuing to be pursued.

Andy Chapman noted there is no action at this point. He wanted to provide an update so the
Board could be aware. Chapman shared he will continue to work with partners. Blane Johnson
added if we can figure out how to keep the service going, rather than stopping services, we would
have a stronger position for federal funding; Chapman agreed.

VI. Old Business Claudia Andersen
None

XV. New Business Claudia Andersen
None

XVI. Director Comments Claudia Andersen

XVII. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Claudia Andersen
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether or not it is included on the
Agenda of this meeting.
None

XVIII. Adjournment — Claudia Andersen

Call to adjourn by Claudia Andersen. Adjourned at 2:48pm.



II.

III.

Iv.

TRAVEL

Not,
TAHOE

NEVADA

March 2024 Board Meeting Minutes
Travel North Tahoe Nevada
Wednesday, March 20,2024, 3:00pm

Call to Order/Roll Call Claudia Andersen

The Travel North Tahoe Nevada Board Meeting was called to order at 3:00pm by Chair Claudia
Andersen. Roll call was taken, and the following members were present: Claudia Andersen, Eric Roe,
and Bill Watson. The following TNTNV employees were present: Andy Chapman, President/CEO,
Greg Long, Chief Operating Officer, and Bart Peterson, Director of Sales. Matthew Landkamer and
Greg Netzer from Whereabout were present. Legal representation from Hutchison and Steffen.

PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Claudia Andersen
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether or not it is included on the Agenda
of this meeting.

None

Approval of Agenda Claudia Andersen

Motion to approve the March 2024 agenda by Bill Watson. Second by Eric Roe. Approved.

Approval of January 2024 Board Meeting Minutes Claudia Andersen

Motion to approve the January 2024 Meeting Minutes by Bill Watson. Second by Eric Roe. Approved.

Update on Strategic Plan Process and Workshop Outcomes Andy Chapman/Whereabout

CEO Andy Long requested a check-in with the Board regarding the process and if we are where we
expected to be. Whereabout also talked about similarities and differences with other destinations from
survey and stakeholder sides.

Matthew Landkamer from Whereabout noted there is more community contention than most places
that influences the scope. He noted the need to defend selves to community, communicate with the
community, and create awareness. Landkamer also noted lack of survey engagement. Chapman shared
the survey was sent to our database of newsletter participants. Greg Long added it went out on our
social channels, [VCBA social channels, and was announced at Rotary meetings.

Whereabout was happy with how things went. Andy Chapman thought it was interesting that the
branding work was very synergistic with this work. Greg Long noted things were brought togethgr



VI

VIIL.

VIII.

IV.

IX.

which created focus and Andersen noted the need to prioritize.

Update on TART Connect Funding Developments Andy Chapman

CEO Chapman provided an update from the February special meeting. The upcoming RTC agenda will
look to fund $150,000; in April, the RSCVA Board will look at funding $200,000. Chapman shared the
program continued rather reducing service. Moving forward, there will be more conversation about
how TNTNV is engaged and how others could take the lead.

FY 2024/25 Budget Development and Timeline Andy Chapman/Greg Long

Andy Chapman noted the report is in packet and highlighted what the next couple of months will look
like. Starting April 1st, internal revenue projections will be reviewed and on May 1% the expense side
will be discussed. May 15", the Board will look at and approve the revenue side and provide
suggestions for the expense side. June 19™, expenses will be presented for approval.

Appointment of Board Nomination Committee Claudia Andersen

Claudia Andersen presented Blane Johnson, Eric Roe, and Andy Chapman for consideration. The
Bylaws call for nominating committee to look for potential nominees that fit the Bylaw profile for an
At Large position (individual who lives or works/runs a business in the area). Chapman suggested the
committee provide an update in May, with the final nomination in June.

Bill Watson moved to appoint Blane Johnson, Eric Roe, and Andy Chapman to the Board Nominating
Committee. Second by Claudia Anderson. Approved.

February 2024 Financial Statements Greg Long

COO Greg Long highlighted several items in the financial statements (included in packet) for the
February Month-End. He noted several line items that varied from the budget (Revenue - Merchandise
Sales/higher gift shop sales, Fund Transfers/lower TOT collections). COO Greg Long also noted
variances under and over budget in the February Year-to-Date Variance Report.

Motion to approve Financial Statements for February of 2023 by Bill Watson. Second by Claudia
Andersen. Approved.

Submittal of February Dashboard Greg Long/Andy Chapman

COO Greg Long presented information for Revenues and Stats for January 2024 and compared to
January 2023 numbers. (Transient Occupancy Tax [TOT], Occupancy, Room Rate, RevPar)

Long reviewed Welcome Center numbers (Walk-In Count, Merchandise Sales, Activity Tickets Sales,
and Vacation Planner Requests) and compared those to last year. He also covered numbers for
Destrimetrics Reservations Activity (as of end of Feb. 2024).

Greg Long noted that United, Southwest, and American will have non-stop service to Chicago this
summer and Delta will begin Atlanta non-stop on June 7%.



XIIL.

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

Management Reports Andy Chapman

All Management Reports are in the meeting packet. Bart Peterson highlighted Key Meetings & Project
Work within the Leisure Tourism Development Report.

Peterson provided summaries of Go West Summit, hosting influencers from France and Mexico,
planning annual ski FAM, and Outlook Forum. Future events and efforts include training the sourcing
team in Scottsdale, Connect Marketplace, SkiTops, Mountain Travel Symposium, CalSAE Elevate,
[PW in LA, California Cup, HelmsBriscoe, Australia Sales Mission, etc.

Peterson noted the value of partnerships and having audiences book trips further out. He also reviewed
efforts for the newsletter that is sent to 8,000 meeting planners. The open rate is mid 30% and has been
modified to include video update to help audience learn about destination.

Departmental Reports Andy Chapman

Andy Chapman noted new summary dashboard was created. If you would like the full report, it can
still emailed out. In addition, the following reports are in the meeting packets.

a) Conference/Leisure Sales
b) Consumer Advertising

¢) Social/Content

d) Public Relations

Old Business Claudia Andersen

Andy Chapman shared an agreement had been executed with Red White and Tahoe Blue to take over
the barges from title standpoint.

Chapman also reported an approximate $18,000 balance from drone show donations that were run
through the Parasol. Since the funds were raised for community benefit, the balance will be used for
community stewardship. These upcoming expenses will be tracked separately and will be used for
community good will.

The reason money remains is because Chapman went back to the drone show vendor and negotiated a
better price, saving $25,000, rather than falling short for the event.

New Business Claudia Andersen
CEO Andy Chapman requested the June 19" board meeting be moved to June 18" due to the overlap
with a DMA West event.

Director Comments Claudia Andersen

None



XVI. PUBLIC COMMENT — Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Claudia
Andersen

This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether it is included on the Agenda of this
meeting.

None

XVII. Adjournment — Claudia Andersen
Call to adjourn by Claudia Andersen. Adjourned. 3:46pm.
Physically disabled persons desiring to attend should contact Greg Long at (775) 832-1606. Support

materials can be found at https://www.gotahoenorth.com/north-lake-tahoe/business-communitv/incline-
village-crystal-bay-visitors-bureau/

Public Postings:
Incline Village Post Office IVGID Office
Crystal Bay Post Office Nevada notices http://www.notice.nv.gov

Travel North Tahoe Nevada Welcome Center



TRAVEL

Nout/e
TAHOE

NEVADA

May 16, 2024
To: Board of Directors
From: Andy Chapman, President/CEO

Re: Review and Approval of TNTNV Strategic Plan

Background
As the Board is aware, staff and stakeholders have been working with Whereabouts on the

development of a new 3 to 5 Year Strategic Plan for Travel North Tahoe Nevada. The
contract for Whereabouts was approved in November 2023 and various strategy sessions
and stakeholder engagements have been conducted over the past six months.

Attached to the staff report is the Trevel North Tahoe Nevada Strategic Plan Booklet as well
as the Strategic Plan One Page Overview.

Possible Board Actionp
Staff will review the Strategic Plan with the board followed by a possible plan adoption and
approval.




NEVADA

Strategic Plan 2024-2027




wne) Buol oyl
A0 O[QRUINIENS S11EYY UBICUISAD & opIng
diay 01 Jopio wi food oiand puc oracyag
1opsiauondaoiad angnd adeys o1 feardnieis
pue Kgisuodsal seomosol ano fojdop opn @
0]qRI A4l 1B ILAS € pUC S0DIN0OS
ajenbapr jauied 01 )01 1UTISIBA0 UL aAIeS 88«
OV SI0LISIA PUR ‘TASTOUINNG
1sal 01 Uohewopul [eolno duueys pue
FUIRING DOINOTOL [RUOIIRDNPD UR e D«
SON|EA D102 INO UL PA1N0)
01 jo 1ued e Guieys 00104 0|qIPYID B U D2
o1q) a4y 01 s1oued Koy
01 1DUDALOD PUR 1INPUOD € S0 DAINS Dp4 «
SIOPIOYDHEIS IND JO SPIaU
aU) 1@owl eyl sojes dnoid Je1so) aADIISOP
ox monsia oyl o) yeads jeyy sugieduwies
UOROIINO GAIYD04A pue po1ofinl 10Al[0p o/«
SwioucsaAgieay e pue diyspiemms uo pasnao|
HOUDLWDF UL UOITEUNSOP DI B/A “
AWUDUODD JO1IBIA (E20] 1IN0
104 0oj0A fiewind oul 51 RPRADN SOYRL IO [DARIL

NOILISOd

Fu

19380) pue J

qin e poddns jeyj seo

N

-—

£1UNLILOD DHIUD 1IN0
10] UONRIISIA JO S11JoUag AIUntuion pun siouod
AU DZILUIYEU pUL YIRS RI] DU YA AoudTIDdY D
Jorsia ojqissod 3%0Q oyl M0N0 o4 :31YIHD

SIqQUUIL A pur
305110 03 puodsor yoaid 01 £age syl MensuoLUNP
om Soproop surds 0s31ad€0 WSINOY INO :1dvay

DLU0D 0) sUONEIDUDT J0) Aunuiuod Jno guizinsaid
digspiesnls uonecunsop [apoul Ay :3AHMISIUd

SIOISIA PUE S0S50UISNY 'S1UD

1501 8y1oU
Syl pauonodxn 01 DNsSap fu0lSs 10y Auntuiod
juoo) Aunjeay e suatifuans pue sateain eyl Aonod
pue suonnjos poddns pue 91000AP 024 11H0ddNS

ALIOUODN JURIAIA
2 sromod puR I1a0Ieyd AIUNWIWos Sanucyun 1yl

nogensia o a)ql Lindsol ,\ZOF:CLA_ a2/ FLOWOHd

uoneursan ay) jjovag o3 c1aunied
D 1ayoBo) fuifuug moyer a4 saoansnid
NOY D|QRUINISNS PUR JAIIRAOL

11 proj oAy :ayaT

S3ANTVA

G510,

wes

gyo AJUNWWos saueyus Ku
N eo___hanxo usijeu _.mm_._y

| - fhieuiesns puB dliSpembIS
Aq uoieurisep eA 35__% ! _s__mu Eam; e &m@ a_%wmw




A5 SIY)

24 SONIINLLIILULND T

Ul jo suoneziuedio pue ajdoad oyl

=3

und wawafedun Ljiunwiwos
s100455u1 Juowddn pue 03RmD L

SV

42 0] WD

A COSGASONS

| paziuniio

ue|d suonesunuLLes
arAnens wawodwi pue dopang g7

JUBPISAI UO WISLINOY SPIBM

13

e
YL
cuoaIme

010 0] ©

ueoul

JeatnwILoa o1 and 4 oaIpa

sjeofl o1@a1ens anojiaddns oy
spod duidessow Koy azinuond pue Knuap) 211

put uohaUu02 Jo Yidop ayl 9.21yak 0] 104

AMJ1GIP2ID J0 UDIIEPLNG) IR0 WUDAUIND0Q 1L

S31931VY41S

J9VSS3IW INO AdITdWY L AAILI3r80



angdojeip 104 sa11unlioddo [ruoiyippre menio djoy
uro sanusa Jayio pue sdnoid Aunwiwios Junsixs
yinoiyl sjeool jo quowndefuo 12011g 'SaoUdIpNE
Auowi 10) palomsueun sUONSaNb DARD| OS|C uERD
11 ing ‘uonemdod oyl (0 dFURS OpIM B 19A0D UED
sjouurys ojdiynui eia sofessow purig gunngilsiq

SSOUJIEME UDISSIUI pue puelq
aaltp 03 sdnos Ayjunwwos |eao| afefuz g2

safdvssawu Aax SANLNL O pealds
12411N] 01 K03 2Q [{1M S]OUULLHD POUMO 11DY] dF €100
01 ssouned jouoiBos pue [220] S11 Yliva Suiiom
Jo1aryaq 1o11s1A pue uoidasiad uoneunsap adeys
dioy 01 Aressosou yoras ayy ojears 01 ydnouo oq
J0U [[174 31 INQ ‘ueld Syl JO SNO0J B Dg (1A S10HD
umo s ygnoly| afesssul SANINT Juneuiwsssiq

s|auueyo J1ayy ygnoiyy
adessawl ANINL Aj1jdwie 03 sasulied agedugy pg

syowdas Guimoid
2soU) 10§ Uoleulsop oyl jooid-aininy pue uoifol
ol 01 wWsunol ojgisuodsal alow aapp djpy ued
ANLNL JO S$013jAROC ALIjigeulelsns pue djyspiovols
aL1 sasuaIpnn asal (M saleys ey Aderens
wowodedun ue Juieol) WSLINO) 0|(eUIRISNS Ul
1S0IDIUL UR UMOYS AARY S|RILUD|[I PUR Z UDS (108

uonisod
ANLNL 10} Hoddns ajes.o pue suoljeiauaf
1a8unof a3efua o1 AFa1ens dojanaqg €2

S

oouel Y1oN
104 sAerd yunwnFeusw uoneunsop pue gunoyiew
9101 8y} 1noqe suonsanb 0y asuajap aanocold e se
198 pue UM a4l ul Fuipuels s ANLINL 101S|0g
(1M ufledwes ssausieme pasnoo) v paziugosasun
5007 sweifold pue S1UDAD |20 O] SUONNCLITUGD
SANINL $0 AUBil "0SIMBNIT UOREIISIA Ul OSROIDUI

<
-

sso01d e o010 ysnljou—suioyed uoneusia odeys
01 Jueawr guidessour pue Juiun mid@niens oy jo
aseme Loyy oJe 10U patouwiold Buiaqg st epraan a0y
YUON Yaiym 01 00JGop oy Jo aiezabun oie siouied
puUC 'SIOPJOYINEIS 'SIUDPISDHI AUCU ‘S|AUURLD [RID]
u Juesaid 1us) Bunasylew sdo-on ayy asnnoag

s10))2 Funayiew do-o9 Suipn|oul 'suoys pur
SUOIINGIIIU09 S,ANINL JO SSaualeme pling 22

sfem o apmnnw e
wi (nydjay ag [[iza yoea Jo sainjigisuodsal pur sajol
Y} UO UOEDIUNLUIWOD PAUIRISNS 'BI0YS IOK 81
1O SIUDPISOI PUB SOSSJUISNG 2yl 0] 05 A[RS5a0U
10U 8Jr ING S8AesWaL] suoleziurgio ayy 01 1ea[o
K100t 0JE SUOITRZIUET IO DSIY) UDDMIDA SAOUAID||IP
Ayl IueduBIS S1UNPIOG BILLOJIRD/RPRATGN AL O
sapls |10g uo 'aoyel ayNe] punale suoneziuedio
POSND0J-WISINO]  pue  |dAR)) (O JOQUINU DY)

suonezjuegio
|euoiFou pue |ED0f WOJJ UONEIUBIDJLIP
S,ANLNL 873e13A8] pur Juawnsoq 1'2

S31931vdls

1417 ANVYE FZIWIXVHW :Z JAILI3r80



[ IRVE

GPINOYS 10 Mo
aq one o] Surgoueiy
Loy v

ap Jo oadow

w—:l_:ul PO23U pIZMOY DULINJOA 128N

ap MINGIISIP 0] S2OIN0SAL DIRI0||Y G'8

purd=n pur 5950007 NGYT G (BO1US Ag

uoriarayy sayung djay 01 a104s L)

di
ayy anayinonyy suonezuctho souped Gunsiul

LAl

sonuond diyspremas
DIRANDE 0 S1OP|OYINEIS YIM IauTIRd P'E

Soul oy
oy ut

sowl diyspirmos

oid

LML D ?
1AL Y10

n pur fun
vond snones S

jeuoh
digspresms Guizauoig

uone f
njeip gl vl

ASIT AU

ued diyyspiesams
a0y MNT UL Djod ANINL AULNAG '8

S31931VdlS

uoljediafiied
11%[00] Ul {3M019).

spouad peasu pug
siead usdMiag BwIN|oA
o

ISIA JO Ol1B) 85881080

sanss| Ysei) pue.
Fuiyied uo JusulIULS
Juap(sel anoidiuyg

SYOLVIIANI

dIHSQYVM3ILS NI LSAANI € JAILI3r90



TOU OIS S50100
ndsd seavons suoneziue?io oyl 4o
1ysuone)od asoy yoroudde
T10 10410

o Ajen
Vi peionio ¢ oag e

40} aesowey Suons v 'suone

T Juowiasod s o
MIEDBI] sciyssouped
puc yoral 53 Aol o) cug) AMLNL

CO1DUE]

[QUIIRY
P

ued siepye angnd o

ajenis v dojoana v

5110440
chiyzpivaois pur Hipgeureisns s.uoior sy ioddns
Aemnur oy oquip ag) yris 1owied oy jean ie oo s
S0y 241 4o 18yl sronn yaeordde diyspicsos
oyl sso1oe

2R 0L OYT SL ([0 U IS 1050
IDINTeY Suyiom
0 oounpoduwn Fuimold oyl UdAIY JuILUONAUD
pur ouIoY 10yY 10} a1ea 0y A1
Tuol asey Aoy) puc ‘aoyel ayel o
jemuids  pue

SEGY UCDIIGIIY DAL L1Ia

uodsar e ploy

aylr Jo IouGo

ANIMNL W
wWolAs pue uonuondde o)
sswiedgosd duipuny put cpun) aqe)
oiland - pun wiwoo  1mend
Tuedio oyl y

uoinro
NI

11 woaddns u 10} SUNIy

SSAUDIRAME DU} 050D10UL 0 AILS5000U ST unuiaan
AU Jupjeunue? o) gotordde zou e
diyspiemns 51 ynes sul

oy saA0sdlWie eI A1ATOR PUN| 0T SUIE AR T SY

sjeod o1F01ens yum ufdie o) ureadord

azinond pue uo snoap 01 auin
¢ ao1d 1Y 25N 0) pur apaaug dit :::_:1 A0 691
QICIN2NIE PUL DU D 1D11AC 0) 550201d Judil
U 210000 PINOYS ARINL ‘pud Iey) of sdiysmunined
uo yied ofie) ui spundap

0551

SdIHSY3INLYVd JO9VYH3IAIT % JAILI3rd0




mola Jouiod fjiqeuiisns pue diyspieyns
511 HULRYS 10) ONUDA D01 € opue oqnd oy
yum diysuonepes asej-01-a5e) suonezitedio sy
jo 1ed qucwodw ue oq |pA puBIq ANLINL 94)
jo Guideioan) puc FuiwwreiSord ySnoiyr sy
Fuiayning quawafedus Arunuitios 1e1ealf premoy
dos oaissoifoid B 51 0310 3IUOPIS) pUB SI0NSIA
guidjoy jo [roT s1 oziseydwo pue Auadoid 101009
OLIOD|OM DL OUIBUSL 0] UOIS(00P 3,U0Ne7iuLdio oy|

S59UIIEME POSRALIDU] pUe
Fuiwweadoid 1ojuan owoojom 23ei0A27 b'S

'550004d
SIU) Ul des 1sdy [R2NUD 8YY 8q []1M JUBLUSEISSE
Mipgedes v ssardoad ayeul o1 uoneziueiio oy
Uiy siis pue ojdond 3yFu ayy sey 1 oins ayewl
0] pasu M 11 ‘saAnor asay) ysidwoooe 0]
SHOO| ANLNL SV ‘51804 0014] 1xDU 0yl J0) S3INIANDR
J0 10s snoniquwe ue 1no ske ueyd 01801e01S SIYL

ue|d o1801e0S MOU aY)

y1m spaau Ky(1qedes pue Juiyjeis usly €5

~
-

UOISSIW §)1 01 71Jaudq
ayy azunxew o1 oleudoidde udym JusWLRSA LY
1841 ajeoojjeas pue do-0d ayy yYFnoiy) Juatisastl
fuzasiew =31 Jo 10edwul oY1 S50S5C 0] POAIDS |[OM
aq pinom ANINL ‘pitmio) Guion Aeg pskin pun
Q5 R|1IA OUIOU| PUNOIT PUL UL 312104 PUL §8539UISN(
a3 Jo uonowiosd JoJ D|DIYDA DAIIDNYJD UR aq M
S8NUIUOD PUL 'Uaaq SEY aduRi||y A1IUNWILIO? a0yt
uon Yua gunoyiew do-0o oyl ur uonedinnieg

puads
Bunoyiew do-0g sjed0|(edl pue Men[eAT 'S

[usiryosnHy
Funsixa woiy Fuipuny pasealoul Krasu 10 ‘Guipun|
|eIapoy mou dulpung 01818 mau Supnioul Ajjenuaoed
Jioddns  Buipuny oy saiunuoddo  [ruoiippe
alojdxa 01 8y |m 1ioddns siyy guiroid i yio)e
Koy v 2104S YHON 04) 10 AW0UO0DH 1I01ISIA D41 pPNna
pue oddns o1 A11j1ge s11 8NUNUOI Q) TUBIDINSUI
sioey) ojed o e poaddes sioxe Aouednoogp
alsuell oyl woyy uoddns jeruruly SANINL

sweans guipun)
|es111d asealouy 0} salfaiens dojanaqg |'s

S31931VHlsS

sded fjj1qedes pue |13s paljauep| esesioeq
JusWaFeFus 19JUBY) SLUODIGM U| BSBBIOU]

Fuipun) u) esesisul 1esfiaA0-188A

S¥OLVIIANI

SNOILVY3IdO N0 INNL 3NIL :S JAILI3rd0



W) FU0| 8Y1 J8A0 2|QELIRISNS S11RY) UoEUNSap B apIng diay

o1 Japso uy Aonod oijgnd pue 1o1aeyaq JolIsiA ‘uoiidasiad ongnd
adeys o1 Ajeoi1gs1e0s pue Kqisuodsal saolinosal 1no Aojdap am
a|gel ay) e 1Bas

£ pue 5821N0sa) 1enbape JaleF 0} 9]0t IYFISI0A0 UR SAI9S 8
a31|e SI01ISIA PUE ‘$S8SSaUISNG ‘STUBPISS] 0] UCIIRWIO)U]

j2onua Fuueys pue FUiieing ‘eoinosal |BUOIBINDD UBR 218 9m
SaN|RA

9102 IN0C Ul PA100I M3IA JO 1UI0d 2 FUliBYS ‘80|10 8|QIP8ID B 318 9M
SICER

Aty 01 siauned £5y Fuiiq 0] JAU3AUOD PUEB JINPUOD B SB 9AIAS 8M
S15p|oYaxe1s JNo jo

spaau 2yl 12w ey $9|es dnold 191S0) 9/MB1ISOP aM SI01ISIA 341 0)

yeads ey suidindiurd YIRSIIN0 BAIDIIS PUR PATIR] 1ISA1AP 8/

Awouooa Ayyieay e pue diysplemans

U0 pasnio] UONRZIUBTIO JUBWABRURWI UOIBUIISAD B 2IR am
Awiouons

1I0USIA [RD0] 1IN0 10 aotoa Aewid 8yl 51 epeADN 20yel YUON [SABIL

NOILLISOd

diyspiemals |RIUBLULINIIAUS 18)S0}) PUE J810BJBYD ) IUNUWIWwoD aaueyus
‘Aunuoos jueiqia e yoddns 1ey) saosuaiiadxs uoleuIlsop 9FRINGDUT

NOISSIW

L20Z-%20¢ NV1d J1931VYlS VAVAIN 30HV.L HLYON T3AVYL

ANUnNwWoD 81U INo Joy UOIBNISIA
JO S1HAUag AJIUNLWIWOD pUE 21UOUODID 8yl SZIWIXBW pue qoeduwl
1582 Y} Y1im 3ouaiiadxs 1031SIA 2|qissod 152G 843 9318210 oM 131V3IND

‘9|quIIU ag pue 59512 01 puodsal Joald 0] Ajjiqe
8yl 9IBIISUOWAP am ‘Sapedap sueds asijiadxe wsuUNO) INQ 11dVaV

"8Ul02 03 suonelauad Joj AHunuuIwon
ino Juinasald 'diyspiemals UCNREBUISAP |Bpow M JAMISTHd

‘SI0)ISIA pUB $8SSAUISNG ‘SIUBPISAI SJauaq Sy ‘asualadxa
03 9JISOP SIONSIA 1Y) AIUNWIWUDD [820] AYljeey B Susyjfuans pue
s91ea10 1e4) Ao1jod pue suolin|os 1oddns pue 21B20APE 9M 130ddNS

Awouaoa Juelqia e siamod pue Jeiorlieyd AJIUNUILLOD

sasuRyUe 1BYl UuOlIRlISIA  3|qisuodsas ojowoid 8am :JLOWONd
‘UORBUNSHP 8Y) J48Uaq 0] sJeulied aslaalp Jaylafol duiduliq ‘aoyel
oxe7 Ul s9o11081d WISINO] 9|GRUIBISNS PUR SAIEAQUUI PR3 3M AV

SANTVA

‘ApgeuiRisns pue diyspremals ul
Fuipes| Ag UOIIBUNSEP BAIIBAQUU] PUER TUBIGIA B 9DUBYUS PUB BAIDSHI(

NOISIA

18



e i e S et s

OBJECTIVE1:

Ampl Ty Sur Message

OBJECTIVE 2:

Muaxipuze Brand Lift

—nmmi

ey S

OBJECTIVE 3:

fnvest e Stewar

e ———

OBJECTIVE 4:

—everage Partnersoaps

s

OBJECTIVE 4:
Fine Turs Qur
Qperat ons

+ Improve
Community
sentimert
towards tourism
on residant
sufvey

STRATEGIES

- LCocumentour
foundation of
credibility

- ldentify and
prioritize key
rmessaging points
L0 support our
strategic goals

- Deveigp and
rmplement
strategic
cormmunications
plan

- Create and
implement
grassronts
comimunity
engagement plan

STRATEGIES

- Document and
ieverage TNTNY's
differentiation
from iocal
and regional
organizalticns

+  Build awareness
of TNTNV's
contributions and
efforts. including
Co-op marketing
efforts

+  Develop
stralegy to
engage younger
generations and
create support for
TNTNV's position

+  Engags partners
te amplify TNTNV
message through
their channels

= Engage local
cormmunity
groups to
drive brand
and mission
awarenss

between peak and
need pariods
Growti in toolkt
participation

is participating in

- increase ir Net
Promotor Score
an TNTNY as a
partner

T

INDICATORS INDICATORS INDICATORS INDICATORS INDICATORS

- Increase + FEt23ge shyry 2 - lrnorove residant - Grawthin «Year-over-yeut
2iigagement WOlCein oy santiment g partnershp trerease in
AN 0 i1 parking and trash scorecard funding
cammunicatiors . 155UES aggregate scare «  Increasein
acress all Decrease ratio of - Growth (n number welcame Santer
channels wisitor volume of “tabies” TNTNY engagement

. Becrease
identified skill
and capability
gaps

STRATEGIES

< Definre TNTNY role
in Lake Tahoe
Stewardship Flan

- Prioritize
stewardship
investment
in daltars and
resources

- Create
toolkit with
sustainability
and slewardship
messaging tar
partnars

« Partner with
staxehalders
to activates
stewardsnip
pricrities

- Allocate resources
to distribute
destination user
volume toward
need periods

- Advacate for and
support regional
transpartation
options

STRATEGIES

- Developa
segmented
and ranked
partnership list
with scorecard
for optimization
of partner
relationships
Evatuate and
update grant
support program
to align with
strategic goals

+  Define pathways
to include
perspectives from
the Washaoe Tribe
in our strategic
direction

+  Developa
strategic pubiic
affairs plan

STRATEGIES

+ Davelop
strategies to
increase cntical
funding streams

« Evaluate and
reallocate Co-gp
marketing spend
Align staffing and
capability needs
with the new
strategic plan

+  Leverage
welcame Center
programiming
and increased
awareness

19



TRAVEL

Nol,
TAHOE

NEVADA
May 15!, 2024

To: TNTNV Board
From: Andy Chapman, President/CEO

Re:  FY 2024/25 Grant Revenue Projection

Background
Staff has prepared three FY 2024/25 grant revenue projections for the board’s discussion

and consideration. Staff conducted outreach to various partners and properties to research
potential revenue opportunities. Staff will review the proposals and ask for board input.

Possible Action
Pending discussion, staff requests the Board provide approval on one of the three option or
to provide additional direction to staff to return at the June meeting with additional options.

20



%0'€
(01£'59)

%0°€
£vE'S9

0)

5

$

%07 €~ %0'00T %006 %0°00T %0'00T %0'00T %0°L6 %0't6 %096 %0°00T %056 %0°56 %0°S6 JB3A JOUd WOoi4 dFuey) %
SET'96€'59$  [{BL'ELSES  |PESABERS  [CSOLE6DS  [L9ETZL'FS  |6B6'ISLbS  |OTG'BSZES  |ZCSBPLEh  |ST'SEQZS  |v9/'z89'8S  [¢rz’'8ST'OIS  [950'v25'9S  [0BLZI9'ES | 9nUaAsY wooy v7/€707 A4
OT8'00€'€9$  [LBLELSES  |CLL'BY6ES  |2S0'TE6WS  [(OETeLvS  |686'1SLPS  |EVI'TOT'ES  |SCI'98W'ES  |OPLEGL'9S  |v9L'B9'8S  |TIE059'65  |ESBL6T9S  |T6BOEVES | 3nuansy wooy szf¥zoz A4
%0'€- %E0°0 %08 6° %00 %lV G- %9201 %P0 €- %09 8- %V8 €- %ST 0- %16 b~ %00°G- %60 S- % 9IUBLIBA
{01£'S9) S 0¢ S (STZ'PT) S ST s (250's) $ 9v9vT s (€87'¢) S (128°01) S (ov6'8) S (L2v) S (Lze'91) S (v6L°0T) s (101'9) S S$ @dUBLIEA
698'960'C S 698°960°C $ /SV'8L6'T § vS9UV8T § ETEV8Y'T $ 8I6/TST $ 80S'0LE'T $§ S6L'S9T'T § LIE'0ST'T $ 009976 $ L18'8¢9 S TST6TE S LVB'ETT S Sutuuny
698'960°C  $ TIV'STT S €08'OET S TYE'E9T $ §6E£'9ST S 0Tv'4ST S ETL'VOT S 8LPSTT S 8TLeee $ 8LL8C S £99'61¢ S Y0E‘s0T S LV8'ETT S 199png yeiqa §2/v70T Ad
6/579T'C § L6T'YYO'T § 6LT'668'T § €98'SEL'T $ 9TP'OLS'T $ TSOLTY'T $ 9S9°6TET $§ LOE'€6T'T S 609096 S Ovv'ee9 $ 9ro'ote S 8v6'6TT S Suiuuny
646'79T'T $ TBEBIT § 8IO'SPT  $ OTE'€IT § /bY'SOT § #9LThT  $ 966'£0T $ 6VE'9ZT $ 8S9'TEZ $ 607887 § PGE'9EE $ B8609TZ  $ 8Y6'6IT S |enldy Jea, Jolid
|eloL aunr Aepy |udy yuen Azeniqag Asenuef FELTITER Y] JOqWBAAON 12Go0 19quiaydag 1sn3ny Apng yluow JuswAed
Judy yaue Aleniqay Asenuef 13quiadag 19QUAA0N 1390120 13quiaxdas sndny Alnr aunr Aey yruow |enidy
O NOILdO
%S8°C %0°00T ) %0°00T %0'S0T %0'S0T %0'ETT %0001 %0°00T %0001 %0°S0T %0°00T %0°'S0T %0'00T 1ed) Joud woud 3dueyd %
SET'966'99S  [L6L'ELSES  [veS'8E'WS  [es0'Tee'bS  [L9e'Tes'vs [6R6'TSL'WS  [o0Te'Bsz’eS  [zes'avs'es  [esr'se0S  [v9/'r89'85  [zee’BsT0TS  [9S07ZS'95  [08L'419'€$ | @nuaasy woow vz/€70T Ad
901'£5T'L9$  [L6L'€LS'ES  |beS'IBE'YS  [S09'421'sS  [Sev'tSE'vS  |8bs'e9e’ss  |ole'ssz’es  [eesmpl’eS  [est'se0’ss  [zst'zzi’eS  [zzz®storS [65¢°058'95  [08L°419°€S | @nuaasy wooy S7/v70T Ad
%0'€ %E0°0 %CC'0 %¢0'S %bL 0 %65vT %¥0°'0- %CL'T- %970 %b8'v %€0°0 %10'S %60 0~ % BJUBlIRA
EVE'S9 $ Of S 6I€ S 7618 s (ze7'T) $ 60T'se S (Sp) S (641'7) $ I8€ $ ?96'ET S L6 S L18°0T $ (60T) S s$adueLep
CE'LTT'T S TTEULTT'T S OTIS'60T'T § ELI'VI6'T § S99'76LT § 0SK'8Z9T $§ £LLS0SY'T $§ ST9THE'T $ 9SK'BITT § 9Tv'S86 S SbZ'e89 S YSL'9PE S 6E86TT S uuuny
eL7T'T S TIY'8IT S LEE'SYT S 80STLT S STZ'P9T S €48°1LT S TS6'/0T S 0LT'vTT S 6E0EET S TLT'20€ S T6W'9EE $ SI6'97C S 6£8'61T $ 193png yeiq §Z/vz0z Ad
6/S'79T'C S L6T'YPO'T $ 6L1'668'T $ €98'SEL'T S 9TV'0LS'T § TS9LTP'T ¢ 999'61E'T § LOE'€6T'T 6 6+9'096 S Ovv'eL9 S 9v0‘9te S 8v6'61T S Suuuny
6/5°79T°C $ T8E‘BIT $ 8T0'SPT S 9TE‘€9T S Lyp's9T $ vIL'TYT $ 966201 S 6VE9TT S 859C£T $  602°88C $ V6E9EE S 860°9T¢ S 8V6'6TT S |en1dYy Jea) Jold
1elo01 aunf Aeln Judy yale Aleniqaq Alenuer 19qwaiag JaquIanoN 130330 Jaquiandas sndny Ang yluow juswAed
[ady yasely Azenigag Azenuef J1aquiazag 13qWIIAON 13qo120 1oqwaldas snd3ny Anr aunf Aely yjuouw |endY
9 NOILdO
%L1 0- %0°'00T %0°'S0T %0'S0T %0'€TT %T'L6 %0'€6 %0'96 %0"€0T %0°L6 %096 %056 Jeaj Jolid woi4 adueyd %
SET'96£'50S  [6L°e/5'es  [veSUBEWS  [ZS0'IER'vS  [L9€TZLTS [686'Ts'vs  [o16'852'ES  [ers'Bre'eS  [esT'se0’z$ [v9/'789'8S  [eez'BST'OS [950'b7S'95  [OBL'ZTS'ES | nuaAdy wooy v7/€z07 A
88v'v87's0s  [L64°€LS'ES  [WLL'G6CVS  [SO9'LL1'GS  [SEVUSEYS  [8PL'69E'SS  [CORPOTES  |SCLOSP'ES  [IpL'ESLDS  [L6EBV6'BS  |SLVESBES  |PGOESZOS  |IGBOEVES | SNUBA3Y WOOY SZ/6T0Z Ad
%0°0 %E0°0 %8L'T- %¢0°S PAZA %6S'vt %V6 - %09 8- %v8'e- %98°C %16°C- %66°¢- %60°S- % 93Uellep
(0) S O€ s (885'7) S T61'8 s (zee'T) $ 601'SE $ (SLT'€) S (1/8'01) $ (0v6'8) S L07'8 S {866'6) $ (€£9°8) s (101'9) S §$ ddURLIEA
6/579T°C  $ 6L5T9T'C S /[ST'PYO'C S [LEL'TO6'T $ B8TZOEL'T $ €T0°99S'T ¢ TYI'S8E'T $ OCE'€8T'T S CP8/9T'T $ vII'vv6 S 80LL¥9 $ CTETZE S LV8ETT S Suluuny
645'79T'C  § CIF'SIT S OEvTrT S 80STLT $ STZ'P9T S EL8LLT S TZ8V0T S 8LYV'STT S 8TL'€TT $ 9Tp96¢ $ 96E°97E S S9v¥'20C S LY8ETT S 129png 1e1q Sz /vz0z Ad
6L579T'C $ L6T'vPO'T $ 6L1'668'T ¢ €98'SEL'T § 9TV'0LST $§ TS9'LTv'T $ 9S96IET $ [LO€€6T'T $ 6¥9'096 S Obb'eL9 S 9v0‘9ee $ 8v6'6TT S Suuuny
6/5°79T°C  $ 78E‘STT S 8T0'SHT $ 9TE‘E9T S Lyb's9T $ vOL'THT $ 966°L0T S 6YE9TT $ 859T€C S 602887 $ ¥6E‘9EE $ 860°9T¢ $ 8v6°6TT S |en1dy 1eaj Jold
1eloL aunf Aey jdy yase Aieniqaq Alenuer 19qwiadaqg J9qWIBAON 190120 1aquydag snSny Anr yiuow juawAhed
Jady yue Atenuqay Azenuer Jaquadag 13qWIdAON 1300120 1quaidas 1snh3ny Ang aung Aely yiuow [endy
V NOILdO
9NUBA3Y JUeID Xe] WO0Y G 20T
Ad 104

133YSYIOM SNUIAY

BNU3ABY SLOOY JO %SZTE'E S!
XB) JO UonJod gABDAI 1310N



N

north lake tahoe

Incine Villsge/Crvstal Bay Visiors Bureau

BY-LAWS OF
INCLINE VILLAGE/CRYSTAL BAY VISITOR AND CONVENTION BUREAU INC.

ARTICLE I- Name

The name of this entity shall be the Incline Village/Crystal Visitor and Convention
Bureau [DBA Trave! North Tahoe Nevada] (hereafter referred to as 1IV/CBVCB) and is
designated as a private non-profit corporation and as such, its' functions shall be governed
by Nevada Revised Statutes and Washoe County Ordinances pertaining thereto.

ARTICLE II - Purpose and Function

It shall be the purpase-mission of the IVCBVCB to-promote-travel-and tourism to-to

encourage destination experiences that support a vibrant economy, enhance community
character and foster env1ronmenta_l stewardship in the Lake Taheethe Washoe Tahoe
portion of Washoe County. -Washee Countyareacomprised-oflnehne Village and-Crystal

Bay,LNevada-.

ARTICLE III - Board of Directors

A. Power of Responsibility

Members of the Board of Directors may be residents of Incline Village or Crystal Bay,
Nevada and they must own, conduct or have an interest in a business or profession located
in Incline Village or Crystal Bay, Nevada. The Board of Directors shall be responsible for all
actions of the IVCBVCB and be vested with those powers necessary to carry out such
responsibilities, including, but not limited to, the appointment of an Executive Director and
other staff, the compensation range of any staff personnel, meeting budgets, raising the
funds necessary to operate the [IVCBVCB, accounting and financial controls, and the manner
in which Incline Village/Crystal Bay, Nevada is promoted to the visitor industry.

B. Number and Classification of Directors
There shall be atleast five voting Directors, a majority of which mustrepresentreom
tax-payingentities direct tourism related business/industry, as follows:

1. One (1) representative from an Incline Village hotel/casino;
2. One (1) representative from a Crystal Bay hotel/casino;
3. Three (3) others elected at large.
C. Directors Terms
Revised and Restated April 20, 2018 1

22



Election of Directors shall occur annually at a meeting held in June with the term to
start July 1. Terms shall alternate so that no more than three are elected in any one year.
No member of the Board of Directors shall serve more than three consecutive three year
terms.

D. Nomination of Directors
In April-May of each year the Chairperson shall appoint a nominating committee of
the Board members and/or staff consisting of not less than three who shall be charged with:

1. Announcing, by use of all public media available of annual Board
vacancies;

2 Reviewing all written applications and personally interviewing
qualified applicants;

3. Seeking recommendations from persons associated with the segment
of the community for which the = Directorship is designated;

4. Present to the Board of Directors a list of not less than two names of

persons for each vacancy. This shall constitute the official ballot.

E. Election of the Board of Directors
1. The nominating committee shall present the official ballot to the
Board of Directors.
2. Election of all the Directorships shall be by a majority vote of the

Board of Directors.

F. Cause for Termination
An elected Director may be terminated in advance of the specified termination date
as described in Article III, paragraph, under the following circumstances:

1. Death.

2. Failure to attend three regular monthly meetings during the course of
the fiscal year and a majority vote of the Board votes for his/her
removal.

3. A written resignation.

4. Director ceases to be engaged in the business or occupation which
he/she was appointed to represent.

5. Director no longer resides in Incline Village or Crystal Bay, Nevada.

6. Director representing a room tax paying entity is delinquent.

G. Board Vacancies
1. In case of any vacancy on the Board, the remaining Directors shall

elect a successor who meets the criteria of the vacancy in accordance with Article
111

2. All such vacancies shall be filled within ninety days.

3. A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal,
disqualification or otherwise may be filled by a majority vote of the Board of
Directors for the unexpired portion of the term.

Revised and Restated April 20, 2018 2

23



H. Meetings; Quorum

1. The Board shall meet regularly at a time and in a place to be
designated by the Board. Special meetings may be held as often as the needs of the
Board require, on notice to each Board member and the public.

2. A majority of the members shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.
Every motion and resolution of the Board shall be adopted by at least a majority of
the members present and constituting a quorum at such meeting.

3. Prior to the meeting a notice and an agenda shall be provided to each
member of the Board of Directors and to anyone requesting such.

4, Board meetings shall be held in accordance to the Nevada Open
Meeting Law, N.R.S. 241.010 et seq.

5. Minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors shall be in writing
and maintained at the principal office or place of business of the corporation and
shall be available to each of the Directors and the public upon request during regular
business hours.

ARTICLE IV - Officers

A. Officers
1. The officers of the IVCBVCB shall be a Chairperson, a Vice Chairperson
and such other officers as deemed necessary by the Board.

B. Election and Term of Office

1. The officers of the IVCBVCB shall be elected annually by the Board of
Directors at a meeting held in July with their term to commence immediately
following the adjournment of that meeting. New officers and committees may be
created and filled at any meeting of the Board of Directors.

2. No officer shall hold the same office on the Board for more than three
one year consecutive terms; however,

3. Each officer shall hold office until a successor has been duly elected
and qualified.

C. Removal

Any officer may be removed during his/her term of office by a majority vote of the
members of the Board of Directors, but such removal shall be based only upon the
misconduct of such officer.

D. Officer Vacancies

A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal, disqualification or
otherwise may be filled by a majority vote of the Board of Directors for the unexpired
portion of the term.

E. Duties of the Chairperson
1. The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the
Board of Directors at which he/she may be present.

Revised and Restated April 20, 2018 3

24



2. The Chairperson shall exercise general supervision and
control over the affairs of the IVCBVCB subject to the control of
the Board of Directors.

F. Duties of the Vice Chairperson

The Vice Chairperson shall exercise the functions of the Chairperson in case of
his/her inability to serve, or whenever the Chairperson shall designate the Vice
Chairperson to act.

ARTICLE V - Management

The Board of Directors shall, if deemed necessary, be vested with the power to hire
an Executive Direeter President/CEQ and-etherstatfand to contract with others to manage
the IVCBVCB in the following manner:

A. Executive DirectorPresident/CEQ

1. The E*ee&%we—Dmeet—e;PreSIdent/CEO shall be responsible to the
Chairperson and the Board of Directors for the execution and
management of the IVCBVCB objectives, budget, marketing program
and staff.

2. The Executive DirectorPresident/CEO shall act as the liaison officer
between the Board of Directors and the members of the [IVCBVCB and
shall attend all meetings of the IVCBVCB and its' Board of
Directors.

3. The Exeeutive DirectorPresident?CEO shall perform his/her duties in
conformity with his/her job description as approved by the Board
of Directors.

B. Other Staff Positions
Additional staff positions, including legal counsel, may be authorized by the Board
of Directors, as necessary, to be filled by the Baard sethe Executive DirectarPresident /CEQ.

C. Compensation
Compensation ranges for all staff positions shall be set and reviewed by the Board

atits' discretion in order to keep the compensation in line with the requirements of the job
and comparable positions throughout the industry.

D. Records

Records of all proceedings of the Board of Directors shall be maintained including,
but not limited to, financial records of receipts and disbursements, contracts and all
business transactions of the corporation. These records shall be available to the
Directors and the public upon request during regular business hours at the principal
office or place of business of the corporation.

ARTICLE VI - Parliamentary Procedure
Revised and Restated April 20, 2018 4

25



A. The meetings of the Board of Directors shall be governed by Robert's Rules
of Order.

ARTICLE VII - By Laws

A. A majority vote of the Board shall be necessary to add, amend or repeal these
By laws.

B. All By laws in force must be copied legibly in a book to be maintained by the
Chairperson or Executive Director President/CEO and copies shall be made available to

each of the Directors, the membership, and the public upon request during regular business
hours.

ARTICLE VIII - Appointment of Member to the Reno-Sparks Convention and Visitors
Authority (hereinafter “RSCVA”)

A A majority of the Board of Directors shall vote to nominate one (1) of their
members to serve as their representative member on the RSCVA (hereinafter “Appointed
Director”) pursuant to NRS 244A.601 as amended

B. The nominated Director shall serve a two (2) year term on the RSCVA and, as
such, should have at least two (2) years remaining on his/her term as Director of the
IVCBVCB, when appointed.

C. In the event that a majority of the Board of Directors cannot agree on the
nomination of one of their members, then, and in that event, they may nominate a non-
Board member to serve.

These By laws were adopted by an affirmative vote of a majority of the Board of Directors
of the IVCBVCB on this July 1, 1991. On May 10, 1995, ARTICLE I1], C, Directors’ Terms, was
revised. On June 19, 2001 by unanimous approval the Board of Directors, a new ARTICLE
Vil was added. On April 20, 2018 by unanimous approval the Board of Directors, ARTICLE
I1I-C and ARTICLE VII were amended._On May 15, 2024 by unanimous approval the Board
of Directors, ARTICLE I, ARTICLE II, ARTICLE 11-B, ARTICLE I1-D, ARTICLE V, ARTICLE V-A,
ARTICLE V-A1, ARTICLE V-A2, ARTICLE V-A3, ARTICLE V-B, ARTICLE V-11B were amended.

Chairman

Secretary

Revised and Restated April 20, 2018 5

26



April 2024 Financial Summary Report

Apr Month End Variance Report
REVENUE

46000 Merchandise Sales: Over budget due to higher gift shop sales
R277 Concierge: Over budget due to good start for tour sales in 2024
R250 Fund Transfers: Over budget due to higher TOT collections

EXPENSES

0321 Employee Training: Under budget due to no opportunities
0451 Legal and Accounting: Under budget due to late invoice

0460 Contract Services: Under budget due to late invoice

0473 Dues and Subscriptions: Under budget due to timing

0507 Meeting Expenses: Over budget due to MTS expenses

0690 Sponsorship: Over budget due to timing of requests

0692 Sustainability Initiatives: Over budget due to timing of requests
8001 Co-op Bill back: Over budget due to timing

Apr Year to Date Variance Report
REVENUE

46000 Merchandise Sales: Over budget due to higher gift shop sales
R277 Concierge: Under budget due to lower tour sales in 2023

R250 Fund Transfers: Under budget due to lower TOT collections
R252 Interest Income: Over budget due to high rates

50000 Cost of Goods Sold: Over budget due to higher gift shop sales

EXPENSES

0316 PERS: Under budget due to lower payroll expense

0320 Health Insurance: Over budget due to new employee

0405 Bank and Credit Card: Over budget due to more card processing

0410 Office Supplies: Over budget due to new POS hardware

0411 Maintenance/Snow removal: Under budget due to lower snow removal costs
0430 Building Repairs & Insurance: Over budget due to new toilets and higher premiums
0460 Contract Services: Over budget due to additional work requested

0461 Remote Offices: Over budget due to meeting expenses

0501 Travel and Lodging: Over budget due to increased travel

0601 Hospitality: Over budget due to staff recognition and holiday party

0623 Regional Marketing: Under budget due to lower spend

0690 Sponsorship: Under budget due to timing of requests

0692 Sustainability Initiatives: Under budget due to timing

0725 Uniforms: Under budget due to delay in ordering

0751 Concierge Expense: Under budget due to lower ticket sales

0800 Grant Expense: Over budget due to timing

27



INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2023_2024 - FY24 P&L

April 2024
TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Income
46000 Merchandise Sales 4,250.80 2,500.00 1,750.80 170.03 %
POS Sales 0.00 0.00 0.00
R277 Concierge 6,042.00 5,000.00 1,042.00 120.84 %
Total POS Sales 6,042.00 5,000.00 1,042.00 120.84 %
R250 Fund Transfers 163,315.63 158,345.00 4,970.63 103.14 %
R252 Interest Income 4,422.65 4,000.00 422.65 110.57 %
Total Income $178,031.08 $169,845.00 $8,186.08 104.82 %
Cost of Goods Sold
50000 Cost of Goods Sold 550.45 1,375.00 -824.55 40.03 %
Total Cost of Goods Sold $550.45 $1,375.00 $-824.55 40.03 %
GROSS PROFIT $177,480.63 $168,470.00 $9,010.63 105.35 %
Expenses
0305 Payroll 35,242.86 34,573.00 669.86 101.94 %
0314 State Employer Taxes 217.73 500.00 -282.27 43.55 %
0315 Federal Unemployment 4.86 40.00 -35.14 12.15%
0316 Public Employees Retirement Sys 10,001.50 10,202.00 -200.50 98.03 %
0319 Employer Medicare/Soc Sec 783.03 588.00 195.03 133.17 %
0320 Health Insurance 4,494.73 3,804.00 690.73 118.16 %
0321 Employee Training 1,000.00 -1,000.00
0400 Utilities 0.00 0.00
0401 Utilities- Electric 214.51 300.00 -85.49 71.50 %
0402 Utilities-Gas & Heat 299.00 240.00 59.00 124.58 %
0403 Utilities- Water & Refuse 383.50 360.00 23.50 106.53 %
Total 0400 Utilities 897.01 900.00 -2.99 99.67 %
0405 Bank & Cr Card Charges 718.82 375.00 343.82 191.69 %
0410 Office Supplies & Expenses 1,325.51 500.00 825.51 265.10 %
0411 Maintenance/Janitorial 540.00 600.00 -60.00 90.00 %
0411.5 Snow Removal 200.00 -200.00
Total 0411 Maintenance/Janitorial 540.00 800.00 -260.00 67.50 %
0412 IT - Computers 127.48 150.00 -22.52 84.99 %
0420 Postage & Freight 50.00 -50.00
0421 Communications 483.63 600.00 -116.37 80.61 %
0422 Printing Expenses 788.13 0.00 788.13
0430 Building Repairs & Insurance 386.27 500.00 -113.73 77.25%
0451 Legal & Accounting Services 2,750.00 -2,750.00
0460 Contract Services 1,250.00 5,720.00 -4,470.00 21.85%
0461 Remote Offices 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 100.00 %
0462 Equipment Lease & Maint. 212.74 300.00 -87.26 70.91 %
0473 Dues & Subscriptions 777.97 5,000.00 -4,222.03 15.56 %
0474 License & Fees 250.00 -250.00
0501 Travel & Lodging 374.07 1,000.00 -625.93 37.41 %
0504 Registrations 100.00 500.00 -400.00 20.00 %

28



TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
0505 Local Transportation/Car 150.00 -150.00
0507 Meeting Expenses 2,715.16 250.00 2,465.16 1,086.06 %
0601 Hospitality in Market 400.00 -400.00
0622 Advertising Co-op 79,166.00 79,166.00 0.00 100.00 %
0623 Regional Marketing Programs 20.00 500.00 -480.00 4.00 %
0650 Payroll Expense 116.00 125.00 -9.00 92.80 %
0630 Sponsorship 31,500.00 0.00 31,500.00
0692 Sustainability Initiatives 25,330.48 0.00 25,330.48
0751 Concierge Expense 5,398.00 4,500.00 898.00 119.96 %
51100 Freight and Shipping Costs 26.95 100.00 -73.05 26.95 %
Total Expenses $206,498.93 $158,793.00 $47,705.93 130.04 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $-29,018.30 $9,677.00 $ -38,695.30 -299.87 %
Other Expenses
8001 Co-op Bill Back 6,181.05 0.00 6,181.05
Reconciliation Discrepancies-1 199.79 199.79
Total Other Expenses $6,380.84 $0.00 $6,380.84 0.00%
NET OTHER INCOME $ -6,380.84 $0.00 $-6,380.84 0.00%
NET INCOME $ -35,399.14 $9,677.00 $ -45,076.14 -365.81 %

29



INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2023_2024 - FY24 P&L
July 2023 - April 2024

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Income
46000 Merchandise Sales 66,389.43 43,000.00 23,389.43 154.39 %
POS Sales 0.00 0.00 0.00
R277 Concierge 179,444.27 191,050.00 -11,605.73 93.93 %
Total POS Sales 179,444.27 191,050.00 -11,605.73 93.93 %
R250 Fund Transfers 1,899,180.47 1,980,297.00 -81,116.53 95.90 %
R252 Interest Income 47,532.92 40,000.00 7,5632.92 118.83 %
R270 Miscellaneous Revenue 11.56 0.00 11.56
R274 Grants 1,155.00 2,310.00 -1,155.00 50.00 %
Total Income $2,193,713.65 $2,256,657.00 $-62,943.35 97.21 %
Cost of Goods Sold
50000 Cost of Goods Sold 28,052.33 23,650.00 4,402.33 118.61 %
Total Cost of Goods Sold $28,052.33 $23,650.00 $4,402.33 118.61 %
GROSS PROFIT $2,165,661.32 $2,233,007.00 $-67,345.68 96.98 %
Expenses
0305 Payroll 407,560.45 407,168.00 392.45 100.10 %
0313 Employers Insurance of Nevada 39.00 1,600.00 -1,561.00 2.44 %
0314 State Employer Taxes 1,919.61 3,130.00 -1,210.39 61.33 %
0315 Federal Unemployment 312.70 360.00 -47.30 86.86 %
0316 Public Employees Retirement Sys 102,085.15 105,938.00 -3,852.85 96.36 %
0319 Employer Medicare/Soc Sec 8,326.89 6,924.00 1,402.89 120.26 %
0320 Health Insurance 40,565.60 37,048.00 3,517.60 109.49 %
0321 Employee Training 2,748.00 4,000.00 -1,252.00 68.70 %
0400 Utilities 0.00 0.00
0401 Utilities- Electric 2,433.52 3,010.00 -576.48 80.85 %
0402 Utilities-Gas & Heat 1,863.78 1,560.00 303.78 119.47 %
0403 Utilities- Water & Refuse 4,033.63 3,615.00 418.63 111.58 %
Total 0400 Utilities 8,330.93 8,185.00 145.93 101.78 %
0405 Bank & Cr Card Charges 16,490.52 11,708.00 4,782.52 140.85 %
0410 Office Supplies & Expenses 11,898.64 5,000.00 6,898.64 237.97 %
0411 Maintenance/Janitorial 6,214.42 6,800.00 -585.58 91.39 %
0411.5 Snow Removal 560.00 4,200.00 -3,640.00 13.33 %
Total 0411 Maintenance/Janitorial 6,774.42 11,000.00 -4,225.58 61.59 %
0412 IT - Computers 2,649.24 1,500.00 1,149.24 176.62 %
0420 Postage & Freight 388.64 500.00 -111.36 77.73 %
0421 Communications 5,870.05 6,000.00 -129.95 97.83 %
0422 Printing Expenses 1,828.54 2,500.00 -671.46 73.14 %
0430 Building Repairs & Insurance 12,347.31 5,000.00 7,347.31 246.95 %
0451 Legal & Accounting Services 29,500.00 27,500.00 2,000.00 107.27 %
0460 Contract Services 69,690.00 66,200.00 3,490.00 105.27 %
0461 Remote Offices 38,912.19 35,000.00 3,912.19 111.18 %
0462 Equipment Lease & Maint. 2,101.05 4,100.00 -1,998.95 51.25%
0473 Dues & Subscriptions 11,079.56 10,000.00 1,079.56 110.80 %

30



TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
0474 License & Fees 24.00 850.00 -826.00 2.82 %
0501 Travel & Lodging 19,010.82 8,000.00 11,010.82 237.64 %
0504 Registrations 5,263.91 5,000.00 263.91 105.28 %
0505 Local Transportation/Car 957.63 1,500.00 -542.37 63.84 %
0507 Meeting Expenses 3,117.50 2,500.00 617.50 124.70 %
0601 Hospitality in Market 7,711.35 4,000.00 3,711.35 192.78 %
0601.5 In House 19.49 19.49
0622 Advertising Co-op 791,660.00 791,660.00 0.00 100.00 %
0623 Regional Marketing Programs 984.91 5,000.00 -4,015.09 19.70 %
0650 Payroll Expense 1,285.00 1,250.00 45.00 103.60 %
0689 WEB Development 59.00 1,000.00 -941.00 5.90 %
0690 Sponsorship 131,705.79 170,000.00 -38,294.21 77.47 %
0691 Shuttle Subsiday/Sponsorship 60,844.00 60,844.00 0.00 100.00 %
0692 Sustainability Initiatives 66,464.83 160,457.00 -93,992.17 41.42%
0725 Uniforms 4,000.00 -4,000.00
0730 Special Promotional ltems 1,935.00 4,000.00 -2,065.00 48.38 %
0751 Concierge Expense 1583,199.00 171,945.00 -18,746.00 89.10 %
0800 Grant Expenses 3,804.55 3,804.55
51100 Freight and Shipping Costs 1,251.05 1,000.00 251.05 125.11 %
59900 POS Inventory Adj -Merchandise 97.28 500.00 -402.72 19.46 %
Total Expenses $2,030,823.60 $2,153,867.00 $-123,043.40 94.29 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $134,837.72 $79,140.00 $55,697.72 170.38 %
Other Expenses
8000 Sky Show Cash Overflow -17,962.38 -17,962.38
8001 Co-op Bill Back 48.89 0.00 48.89
8003 Sky Show Expenses July 4 -103,793.55 0.00 -103,793.55
Reconciliation Discrepancies-1 199.79 199.79
Total Other Expenses $-121,507.25 $0.00 $-121,507.25 0.00%
NET OTHER INCOME $121,507.25 $0.00 $121,507.25 0.00%
NET INCOME $256,344.97 $79,140.00 $177,204.97 323.91 %

31



TRAVE|L

Nol/
TAHOE

NEVADA
Date: May 15, 2024

To: Board of Directors
From: Andy Chapman, President/CEO

Re: CEO Annual Review Process and Timeline

Background
The TNTNV Board will review the prior year performance of CEO Andy Chapman at their

June 2024 meeting. Last year, the TNTNV Board of Directors adopted new review
documentation for staff that was utilized in the FY 2022/23 CEO Review process. That
review documentation will be used again this year. Per the established procedure, the
Board of Directors will complete the review documentation, and once completed will be
returned to Greg Long, Chief Operating Officer, to be compiled and presented during the
June Board meeting.

Below is the scheduled timeline:

Board to receive review documents May 20t
Board returns review document to Greg Long June 71

Greg Long prepares complied responses for board packet June 215t
Board conducts CEO Review in public meetings June 26"

Board Discussion
The Board will discuss and direct staff on the above timeline proposal.

32



TRAVEL

¢t/ TAHOE

NEVADA

Annual Review and Goal Setting

Employee Name/Title:
Evaluation Date:
Evaluation Period:

Evaluator/Title;

Review
Listed below are the employee’s most significant accomplishments or contributions to the
organization during the previous fiscal year (use as much space as needed).

Listed below are demonstrated strengths that the employee should continue to build upon.

Listed below are areas where the employee is currently being challenged and the necessary steps
to overcome those issues.

Preview
Listed below are goals for the employee to accomplish during the next fiscal year.

Action
Listed below are the actions related to this employee review.

Evaluator Signature Date

Employe Signature Date

Travel North Tahoe Nevada * 969 Tahoe Boulevard * Incline Village, Nevada 89451

775.832.1606 * TravelNorthTahoeNevada.com
33



| %€ 2z o€l LOL PaIle|\ SI9UUE|d UOLLEDBA
%6 62 LLL'8EL $ | vrv'eLl $ [aLa ®
%L'81 GLL'S $ | 2v0'9 $ | Aiyuony
saleg |v %3 ablaouon
%E€"09 8y Ly $ | 68€'99 $ |QLA
%l 6/ v.€'T $ [ Lse'y $ |Auony
Sajeg asipueydJaip
%L"GZ See'ee Y¥0'6C aLAa
%G L€ 9.¢l 268l Aluyuoy
uUnoJd JOJISIA U] M
EEIVEITN £z0z-1dy ¥20z-1dy
dLA |B3SI4 104 So13SIe)S aAljEIRdLLIOT UOIJeLIOjU| JONSIA
%S'€L 06'cL $ | 18°¢8 $ lejol
Jo€ C - 99°€e $] 1562 § | JouUmMQ swoH
%E Ly 95°€C § | 62€E § | S1eyg ewil
%8l 06'/6 $|S6GLL $ | [BlUsy uonesep
%C'E€EC 89'vC $ | vZee $ | IS0
%Y'Cl vLLLL $ | 09°621 $ | IB10H
ledasy
‘}salajul jo sdjON %002 28'022 $ | 90°692 $ lejoL
%601 82'¢L $| 8218 $ (le11eq) sebeiaAy 10 8pnID Y% G- LG 0EE $ | 287¢CLlE $ | s8umQ awoy
%b0l 8E0VET 80£8G6¢C Ayoede) 1eag Buipedeq %1661 S0'8¢ $|2.86 $ | @deys swig
%00} 0c [44 peAlag suoieulseq dojs-uonN Y%L €' €0E $ | Cl'See $ | [eausy uonesep
%Y L 769'l 618l sainpeds( Jo Jeaquiny |ejol. %E'E8 92’08 $ | 80° LYl $ | 1910
%66 %E°E8 %8/ loyoe4 peoT abelasy %66 0°91¢ $| /v0.2 $ | 1910H
%Ly £9€'08¢ 906'G6¢ panleg slebuessed (ejol a1y Wooy
aoueleA | €20¢ UoJeiy yC0Z udlepy %9°G- %LV EE %09°LE lejol
Jlodaiy [euoneUISlU] 90YE] OUdYy %69~ %1 0L %V'6 JaumQ swoH
%9 G %619 %L €€ aleyg swil
) 61 $| 621 $ ([o4d) HYAATY 8101 JSJUIAA %SG 0L %€E'CE %.1'S€ |eluay uoleoep
%Z'9 G8e $ | 60¥ $ {foxd) ¥aV [E30L JONIM %128 %L °0€ %6°GG [BI0I
%6 2L |%Z0S %L EY (foud) AuednooQ |30 4BYUIA %TT %Sy %b oY [910H
Aouednosp
RN 06 $ | .8 $ HVdATS UYIUOI IX8N %S ¢- 516112 $ | L6L'v¥0'C $| aLA
%Z1') 12%4 $ | G662 $ HAV UIuoW XeN %v'v 968'8E 1L $ | sLO'spL $ | Aiyuopw
%8 6” %lCE %05'6¢ AuednooQ yluop 1xaN 1abpng e Tenoy 18
%9'LL Z08'62.'¢ $ | ¥2G'/8E'Y $ | senuaray sigexe] [ejo]
¥ 8lL- 251 $ | velL $ HVdATY UYIUOW Juelnd %C' G GEL'96L'C $ | L6Lvr0'C | dlA
|- z6¢ $ | 88¢ $ Hav Yuo uaung %b Ll zss'ezl $ | 8l0OSKL $ | Alyuo
9/1- |%2es %0y Aouednoo( YIUo JusLng sanuaAay 101
SOUBLBA | €2/220C Ad y2/ezoe A4 ERUEIEIN _ €20Z-le _ vyz0Z-1eN _
(rzoz ‘oc 1dy jo se) AJIAoY suoneAIaSaY SOLIdWIS3Q S1B]1S '@ SONUAAdY

$20Z ‘51 Aely




OPERATIONS REPORT
May 15, 2024
Submitted by Greg Long

Summary:
Launched new ticketing site for local activities and Thunderbird Lodge. Still working out the kinks with
the new Point of Sale and QuickBooks Online software. Ramping up staff for the summer season.

Staffing:
e Michele Nelson is continuing to learn her new position as gift shop manager.
e Staffing is on track for East Shore Trail information table.

e Seasonal staffing has been hired for start of June.

Operations:
e Manage Welcome Center and Staff

e Manage Activity Tickets and new site

e Inventory management and ordering

Projects:
e Parking lot sealing

e Manage book signing event

e RTT strategic plan participation

e Activity Tickets upgrades

e Investment management

e New toilets installed

e Roof replacement estimates

e GoTahoeNorth.com management

e RTT Executive Committee member
Meetings attended:

e Co-op agency meetings, Abbi Agency meetings, Co-op marketing committee, RTT meetings, RTT

communications committee meetings, RTT strategic planning meetings.

35



President/CEO Report
Activities Report
May 15, 2024

e NORTH LAKE TAHOE MARKETING COOPERATIVE

o Working with agency partners on development of Summer Consumer creative
campaign.

o Developed and implementing Summer Consumer media buy.

o Produced with our partners a very successful 2024 Mountain Travel Symposium.

o Developing strategy to balance Lake Tahoe Visitors Authority brand campaign of
“Visit Lake Tahoe”.

o Working with NLT Coop staff FY 2024/25 Coop Budget.

o Meet with Coop Sales Team to strategize on future efforts.

e PROIJECTS

o Preparing FY 2024/25 TNTNV Budget.

o Working with RTC, Washoe County, Placer County, RSCVA and TMA on FY
2023/24 TART Connect funding acquisition.

o Participating in Lake Tahoe Sustainable Tourism and Recreation Partnership.

o Worked with Abbi Agency on organization communication and social media
messaging.

o Coordinating with Whereabouts on TNTNV Strategic Planning Project.

o Participating on Lake Tahoe Stewardship Council Executive Committee.

o Partnering with Clean Up The Lake on various environmental improvement
projects.

o Participated in the Placer County/Washoe County TART Connect RFP process.

o Attended WinterWonderGrass as event sponsor.

e MEETINGS (in person or virtual)

O

O 0O 0 O O 0 O 0 0 0 oo

Attended agency status meetings

Attended TMA Executive Committee Meeting
Attended TMA Board Meeting

Attended Stewardship Tahoe Core Committee Meeting
Attended TTD Board Meeting

Attended TTD Committee Meeting

Attended NLT Marketing Coop Committee Meeting
Attended Visit California Brand Content Committee Meeting
Attended One West Tourism Alliance Board Meeting
Attended One West Tourism Alliance Tech Summit
Attended IVCBA Partner Meeting

Attended Hyatt Lake Tahoe Restaurant Opening

36



TRAVEL

Noul/e
TAHOE

NEVADA

Departmental Reports



1

AduaBy 19qv ayL vZ020

fuadelggeayl®

VAVAIN 10HVYL
HLYON 1iAVYL

140434 FIINVINYHO4UId TIddY

38

wolfousdeiggeay)

AGENCY
198V 3IHL



SNOILY13Y

Jlnand




I

]

FE0Z 2y

‘ueid 213918415 SANLINL
10} a8en3ue| yep pIsInaJ OS|e YV L

"yaJey wouy yuawade|d

pa-do pue Aienuga4 ul paInqgLasip
so1epdn 3uipuny 103UU0)

19v1 sy ssuswiljdwiod siyy

‘uewdeyd

Apuy wouy a1onb e ym juswade|d
e SunynsaJ ‘apu yyuoljiw
$,09UU0)) 1YY Suneiqajed asea|a
e uo Quno) Jade|d Yyum paiaulied
ANLNL ‘dy jo yiuow ayy uj

MIIAYIA0

40

AGENCY
199V JHL



ch? 199y 8yl £2020

IN3W3OVId TVNOIOIN

2

JINVII ¥ 1V SHIGWNN ATHINOW

1
<

Aouebelqqeayi@ wooAausbelaqeay)

L

U
"jooq 28eJaAod ||n} aU3 40} SI3Y }211D

AIN3WN3OV1d VIA3IW

L

AGENCY
188V 3HL



PE0Z BT[] suJanay

Kpuaby 1qay Bl SEXED

pea :e||id puelg

sdiysiaunied ‘wsiino) ajgeuieisns :sadessay Aay

jeuoiSay 3oxJeN

006'L :SMaIA a8elano) 153

199000 (UYL Sa3e] Japld yuol[i | :3[i1L, K101
£1 14dY :31va INJWIIYV1d

INNERIL ATIVd 30HVYL

fualdelggeayl®

J1Ie J0] Ajiiqow pue Kijannauuod fudueyua A@rewnn

‘¢ 9u0Z U1 3FBISA0D UIEIU{EU PUE SINOY 2D[AIIS INUIIUOD O3 SN SI[BUI JUIUIWWOD
asoym ‘ssautsed |euoidos 1no woyy poddns BuroBuo ayi Joj nyaesd Alqipasour

Q1B DA, 'EPRASN 20YEL YHON [IABL], JO 0T pue juaptsald ‘ueurdey) Apuy pres
+515an3 JUNISIA INO PUE SIAQWAUI AIIUNUILLOD INO JO SIAI Y} YOLIUI JBY) SUOHIN|OS
uonepodsuel) 91qISSIIE PUB I[EUIEISDS FULIFIS0] 03 PAICHPIP 5] I03UUOD) JYV.,

'Seale IIHONL], PUE 30YE] e {HION Y3 Ul SIOAISIA PUE SIUIPISII 10 AHjIqous
P3ZIUONN]OAS. SBY UONN|OS UOIEIIodSURN qIND-01-GJNd ‘pUBWap-Uo 3y; ‘uondasul
)1 90UIS “DUOISITUL JIPLI UOTI[IU | € JIY A[TU9231 (193UU0D 1YV.1) 971AI9S JIsuen)
-0ID1W 3A[TEAOUUL SAISUEL], [BUOIFRY BAIV 340N, 30UEL - AN 'IDVTTIA ANITONI

193UU09 1YV S8 e} Japi Yiuoljjiw |

OUNGLL] AR 300

SININIJV1d HINOW

N
<

woyfuadelqgesy)



- i
==L I | =
L 1wl _ 3 o |

y b~ il
et e

T g s

[ |
| L

e A-h b B R [

. |I| - .—'idJl | 1

A ey
1. H N -




A3uady 1qay AYL +Z0ZG

A3%71L 3F84 WHOA LAD

Jlea) 1IN tog By uo sdeq WM
-ANUBMYE IBIBYMBLLOS (TOW|Y 4T JOCY - SIISQOY JULRZNS

eI Uy FOYE | pue Yuo|deeY
pue sBuqupy 2oy 3 Bulon o e iny - UBUISSNEH W)

ssafaltngs o

SeAIE Ird 4o ohe Wik sbuoeal pue ‘sBun.fis ¢oog tuonesIaeuod
Buunasul Jo ucouAaye Ue Ic) wdn - woy wige [udy Aepung

L3 12U BLICI|IAL BPPABN 3CUE| ULDY P41 18 SN UIof (uos.ad

L SPUBEN( PUt SMINE 12301 AWCARL INGA JIU D) ERUBM JART

spuaban
pue siopny |ed307 199

800y sUUBZNS 7 ueuuesneH Wil |
! ,f Joynyg BY ioyny

0
Wd8v:€ vZ/oe/v
LE

%09l

paquosgnsun

0

0
WV6Y:Z vT/E/S
98

w086 L6

paxald

8

suodal asnqgy
paYyaNo 1se]
$AI3 210

suado snbiun Jad sx010

paosunog

14

pepiemioy
pauado 1seq
suado |e1of

S311IBAII9P |NY$SI0NG

pauadQ

0S

<
<

Aouabeigqeay)\©@ woaAsusbeiqgeay)

'24n1es4 aako|dwig

3uide3us ue Yiim usiiep

wiy pa1y3ijysiy os|e 49119|smau
s,Jiuouw siyJ ‘sinoj aised

93po1 pJigiapuny] aya spis3uoje
JUDA3 SPU33a7 pue sJoyiny |edo7
193\ 2y Suny3dippods ‘aseqelep
S} 01 [leWw ue Juds ANLNL ‘judy uj

MoaINald I2]19|SMaN [lUdY

JONVINYOAY3d

Wea0ye] a3eT YUON Ul puiy jo a1mg awinbuisds e 1ejuy oalgng

J3113TSMIN

neaing siolIsIA Aeg |e1sA1 abe||IA auijou] :8oualpny

207 jLdy 23uey a1eg

INIWIIVINT INIIdIDIY AGENCY
Iagv3HL



K>uady 199y 24J $20Z0

fuadeiqqes i@

wo> fuadeiqqeayy

9199°9EC'SLL

oy Aousseqgesioiuep

1JVINOD

NOA JNVHL

Yo]
<

wod Ausdeiqgeayy

AGENCY
198V 3IHL





